SOCIAL SECURITY

June 27, 2011

Dr. Orly Taitz, Esq.

Defend Our Freedoms Foundation
29839 Santa Margarita Parkway
Suite 100

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

Dear Dr. Taitz:

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated
October 4, 2010, in which you requested the dates for the Form SS-5 revisions.

Although we previously responded that FOIA does not require agencies to answer
questions or do research in order to respond, we created a document in response to your
FOIA request that provides the information you requested. I have enclosed the document

showing dates for the Form SS-5 revisions. In addition, we are providing another copy of
Stanley Ann Dunham’s SS-5, which shows a clearer revision date.

We hope you find this information useful.
Sincerely,

Dawn S. Wiggins
Freedom of Information Officer

Enclosures



Versions of Form SS-5

1 1936: First version
2 9/42

3 7/56

4 7/69

5 10/69
6 2/73

7 7/74

8 9/75

9 1/76
10 11/77
11 2/78
12 5/78
13 8/78
14 11/78
15 8/79
16 9/79
17 10/80
18 2/81
19 10/81
20 7/82
21 11/82
22 1/83
23 8/83
24 1/84
25 5/84
26 8/84
27 1/85
28 8/85
29 10/86
30 11/86
31 2/87
32 2/88
33 3/88
34 5/88
35 9/89
36 2/98
37 3/2001
38 11/2002
39 9/2003
40 10/2003
41 12/2005
42 5/2006
43 8/2009
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